



PWG001655

Mr Brett Whitworth
Regional Director Southern Region
Department of Planning
PO Box 5475
WOLLONGONG NSW 2520

Our Ref	Z13/202652
File	ESP-100.01.065
Date	11 October 2013

Dear Mr Whitworth

Planning Proposal – Land Reservation Acquisition Otford and Helensburgh

Council at its meeting of 29 July 2013 as part of the review of the former 7(d) lands at Helensburgh, Otford and Stanwell Tops resolved to prepare a draft Planning Proposal for an amendment to Wollongong Local Environmental Plan 2009 to identify 20 lots in the Lloyd Place/Otford Road, Otford precinct, and No. 3 Undola Road, Helensburgh on the Land Reservation Acquisition Map as Local Open Space, for Council acquisition.

As required by clause 9 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000 the following information is provided:

- A copy of the draft Planning Proposal, including location maps showing affected land;
- A copy of the Council Report and Extracts from the Minutes dated 29 July 2013; and

It would be appreciated if you could refer the draft Planning Proposal for a Gateway Determination. Should you have any questions, please contact myself on the number below.

This letter is authorised by

David Green
Land Use Planning Manager
Wollongong City Council
Direct Line (02) 4227 7465
dgreen@wollongong.nsw.gov.au

Attach.

